CONTACT

VIVIAN CHEUNG

Full Stack Software Developer

Phone 604 306 8259 Email hi@viviancheung.ca Github vvncheung

SUMMARY

As a software developer with a background in marketing and documentary production, I discovered through my experiences a passion for delivering elegant solutions to complex problems. I have always gravitated towards the technology industry because of its ability to have a positive impact at scale.

PROJECTS

Interview Scheduler

React application allowing users to book, edit, cancel appointments. Built using JSX, CSS, Jest, Storybook, Cypress.

PetsList

Craigslist-clone allows users to manage listings and message seller. Built using JSX, CSS, Express.JS, Bootstrap, PostgresSQL.

Tweeter

Single page Twitter-clone allows users to post and view Tweets. Built using Javascript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX.

TinyApp

bit.ly-clone that allows users to create, edit, and delete mini links. Built using Javascript, HTML, CSS, Express, EJS, Node.js.

SKILLS

Languages JavaScript / Node.js Ruby SQL

Web HTML / CSS / SASS **iQuery** React

Frameworks PostgreSQL Express.js Rails

Test Mocha / Chai Jest Cypress

Workflow Atlassian Suite Github / Git Storybook

EDUCATION

Lighthouse Labs from May 2021 - August 2021

Full Stack Web Development Bootcamp

Simon Fraser University from 2008 - 2013

Bachelor of Arts, Communications Minor in Publishing

EXPERIENCE

Client Service Representative at WorkSafeBC from January 2018 - April 2021

- Scaled product capacity by 300% by reiterating processes by integrating user feedback as Project Lead.
- Adjudicated and managed new and ongoing claims for injured workers.

Talent Marketer at Axiom Zen from March 2018 - December 2018

- Partnered with universities, venture capital firms, and community organizations to amplify brand influence and reach.
- · Lead company transition from Greenhouse to Lever by coordinating data migration, website implementation, and training.
- · Lead and implemented HTML and Javascript code changes for A/B testing enabled redesign of Careers page.

Research Lead at Riot Games from November 2015 - January 2018

- Produced marketing tactics to feed research funnel for story ideation, exceeding expected responses by 1400%.
- · Lead localization initiatives to broaden research funnel, coordinating nine teams globally as subject matter expert.
- · Owned the communication pipeline for over 80 candidates to coordinate internal expectations from stakeholders.
- · Ultimately delivered a four part documentary miniseries, Live/Play, that has garnered over 3 million views on YouTube.